To, Date: 30/03/2021

Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF)

FCA-Nodal Officer

Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur

(Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]J/TRANS/116897/2020.

Reference: Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Foresr (HoFF) letter No. F 14 ()
2021/TRANS/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1 Dated 09t March. 2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding
“Construction of 220 KV S/C Transmission line for Power Evacuation from 200 MW Solar
Power Project of M/s Mahindra Susten Private Limited, Village - Khari Charnan, Tehsil -
Kolayat, District - Bikaner, Rajasthan to RVPN 220 KV Gajner Substation” Forest Diversion
Proposal No. FP/R]J/TRANS/116897/2020.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web
portal for you reference and further Processing.
Point wise Compliance Report is as following:

Sr No. EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
A-1Project Detail _ Length of the line has been mentioned.
1. L Lengt.h of the line should be S/C (Single Circuit) full form has been
mentioned. ,
2. Give full form of S/C. gtven
A-3 Details of person making application Authorization of applicant officer has
2. 1. Authorization of applicant officer been given on Stamp Paper and
should be given on stamp paper. uploaded in Part-I
g_ M:l:is of forest land proposed to be Revised Toposheet Map with Entry and
iverted. A . .
& 1. In Topo Sheet Entry and Exit Chainage £xit Chainage has beer uploaded. in
should be marked. Fartl
Additional information Details.
In Topo Sheet Entry and Exit Chainage should Revised Undertaking has been uploaded.
be marked. Tower alighment map has been
1. The area given in undertaking for uploaded in Part-I as Add. documents.
4 minimum use of forest_ is (_ilfferent We hereby undertake that,
from the area taken for diversion. )
2. Tower alignment map is to be NHAI/MoRTH NoC is under Process and
submitted. we will submit NoC during Part-II
3. NoC from NHAI/MoRTH is required, Processing.
Undertaking may not be accepted.




